
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
October 1, 2015 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Richard Holmer 
 Gaylord Schaap 
 Tim Lipinski 
   
Board Members Absent: Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 
  
Staff in Attendance: Stephen Mack, General Manager 
 Julie Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
  
Others in Attendance:     Robin Donoghue, District Legal Counsel 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Gaylord Schaap at 6:30 p.m.   
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 
p.m.) 


 
(None.)  
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:31 p.m.) 
 
Director Schaap reviewed the items on the Consent Calendar.  Director Holmer moved to approve 
the Consent Calendar as submitted. Director Lipinski seconded.  Motion carried 3-0.  
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the September 3, 2015 Regular Board Meeting. 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment. 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  (None.) 
 


 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:32 p.m.) 
None. 
 
 


 1







V. CLOSED SESSION (6:32 p.m.) 
 
At 6:32 p.m. President Schaap announced the item for discussion in Closed Session.  At 6:32 
p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.  At 6:35 p.m. the meeting reconvened and the following 
actions on the Closed Session item was announced: 
 
 A. Public Employee Compensation pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.6  
  Title: General Manager 
  Designated District Representative: District Counsel Robin Donoghue 
  Action taken:  The Board approved in concept Resolution 15-19, Approving a 


Fourth Amendment to the At-Will Employment Agreement with the General 
Manager. 


 
 


VI. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:35 p.m.)* 
     *in the order discussed 
 
V-A. (6:34 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Approval of Resolution 15-19, Approving an 


Amendment to the Contract of the General Manager.  The GM provided an overview 
of this item, which had been discussed in Closed Session.  Director Holmer moved to 
adopt Resolution 15-19, Approving a Fourth Amendment to the At-Will Employment 
Agreement with General Manager Stephen F. Mack and Authorizing the Board President 
to Sign Said Fourth Amendment.  Director Lipinski seconded.  Motion carried 3-0.  


 
V-B. (6:38 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Resolution 15-20, Approving an Agreement for 


Design/Engineering Services for FY 2017 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) with 
Coastland Engineering, Inc. and Authorizing the General Manager to Sign.  The GM 
provided an overview of this item.  Board Discussion ensued.  Director Lipinski moved to 
approve Resolution 15-20, Approving an Agreement for Engineering Services for FY 
2017 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) with Coastland Engineering, Inc. (Coastland) 
and Authorizing the General Manager to Sign.  Director Holmer seconded.  Motion 
carried 3-0.     


 
 


VII. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (6:55 p.m.) 
 
The General Manager reported on the following items: 
1. Laboratory Testing. 
2. Water Production and Sales 
3. Leaks 
4. Russian River Flow 
5. 2016 CIP 
6. Toilet Rebate / Direct Install Program 
7. In-House Construction Projects 
8. River Lane Property  (Director Holmer also provided a report) 
9. Gantt Chart 
10. Board candidate search 
11. In-House construction standards 
 
Board questions ensued. 
 
 


VIII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 
(7:13 p.m.) 


 
Director Schaap announced that the County is looking for a homeless shelter site out here. 
 


 2







 3


Director Holmer announced ongoing meetings on the Russian River TMDL process.  October 8 is 
the cut-off date for comments.  
 
Director Lipinski announced more interest in a Lower Russian River Advisory Council. 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (7:16 p.m.) 
 
1. Riverlane property 
2. Board vacancy  
 
 


ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at 7:18 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  
 


Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  


Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  


Tim Lipinski:  ______________ _ ______  


Richard Holmer        





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:31 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:32 p.m.)

		VI. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:35 p.m.)*

		VII. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (6:55 p.m.)

		VIII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS

		(7:13 p.m.)



		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (7:16 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
November 5, 2015, Regular Meeting  


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 


I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 
(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the October 1, 2015 Regular Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 
attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting 







 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Discussion/Action re District Property at 17448 River Lane (Est. time 20 min.)  
 
B. Discussion/Action re FY 2017 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) (Est time 15 


min.)  
 
C.  Discussion/Action re Board vacancy (Est time 15 min.)  
 
D. Discussion/Action re FY 2015-16 1st Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted Operations 


and Capital Expenditures and County Balances (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
E. Discussion/Action re Approval of Resolution 15-21 Commending Victoria Wikle 


for Her Service on the District Board (Est. time 10 min.)  
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 


VIII.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 


 


ADJOURN 


 2







 3


Sweetwater Springs Water District Mission and Goals 
 
The mission of the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) is to provide its 
customers with quality water and service in an open, accountable, and cost-effective 
manner and to manage District resources for the benefit of the community and 
environment.  The District provides water distribution and maintenance services to five 
townships adjacent to the Russian River:  


 Guerneville 
 Rio Nido 
 Guernewood Park 
 Villa Grande 
 Monte Rio 
 


GOAL 1: IMPLEMENT SOUND FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE 
UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT RESOURCES 
 
GOAL 2: PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH 
FACILITIES THAT ARE PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED 
TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY 
 
GOAL 3:  HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL 
REASONABLE, FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS 
 
GOAL 4: DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE 
 
GOAL 5: PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND 
EDUCATION 
 
GOAL 6: ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		VIII.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date : November 5, 2015  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION OF RECENT ISSUES REGARDING DISTRICT PROPERTY AT 
17448 RIVER LANE, GUERNEVILLE  
 


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a followup presentation by the General 
Manager on recent issues at the District property at 17448 River Lane, Guerneville.     


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none 


 
DISCUSSION: 
 
17448 River Lane, Guerneville, is a property of approximately one acre in Vacation 
Beach, Guerneville.  It was formerly the site of a District well which has been long 
abandoned.  The Board discussed issues regarding this property at the September 
meeting, heard from a neighboring property's owners, Mr.  and Mrs. O'Flynn, and a 
subcommittee comprising Rich Holmer and Sukey Robb-Wilder was appointed to assist 
the General Manager to investigate this item more fully.   
 
Progress: 
 
One of the items discussed at the September Meeting was the definition of ordinary 
high water (OHW).  There are two definitions for OHW - lands in tidal situations and 
lands abutting non-tidal navigable water bodies.  The River Lane situation appears to be 
a non-tidal navigable water body situation and the definition for that, based on a U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers handbook, is:  
 
“…that line on the shore established by fluctuations of water and indicated by 
physical characteristics such as a clear, natural line impressed on the bank, shelving, 
changes in the character of soil, destruction of terrestrial vegetation, the presence of 
litter and debris or other appropriate means that consider the characteristics of the 
surrounding areas.” 
 
The investigation into the definition of OHW including speaking with staff of the 
California State Lands Commission.  They agreed in general with my approach 
toward defining OHW and stated there is no State Lands Commission interest in this 
situation which has to do with the public easement on lands along a navigable water 
body up to the OHW line; they are more concerned with establishing fee tile for 
State Lands.  In our situation they believe the land below the low water mark in the 
Russian River belongs to the State.   
 







17448 River Lane Issues   2   
November 5, 2015 
                                                                 
The fence that was the subject of discussion and a County enforcement action at the 
time of the September meeting has been removed.   
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder has been in contact with members of the neighborhood and may 
have some information regarding that contact for the Board Meeting.    
 
Mr. James Vincent, owner or one of owners of the neighboring parcel that is river-side 
of the District's parcel, contacted me about what was happening with the parcel.  He 
expressed continued interest in purchasing the parcel and stated that he would have no 
problem with purchasing the property with a conservation easement attached (but we 
didn't get into the details of what the conservation easement might include).   
 
The Subcommittee met on October 20, reviewed the information gathered in the past 
two months and agreed that a full Board discussion was appropriate, including possible 
sale to Mr. Vincent and any information gained from members of the neighborhood.   


 







17448 River Lane Issues   3   
November 5, 2015 
                                                                 


 


 





		Meeting Date : November 5, 2015 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: November 5, 2015  
 
Subject:  DISCUSSION WITH COASTLAND ENGINEERING RE DESIGN 
SERVICES AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION 
SERVICES FOR THE 2017 CIP  


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a presentation from John Wanger, 
Coastland Engineering re the 2017 CIP.   


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none     
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Board approved a contract with Coastland Engineering for design and construction 
management and inspection services for the 2017 CIP at the October Board meeting.  
Mr. Wanger was not able to make that meeting but is available for the November 
meeting.  He will give a short presentation and be available for questions re the design 
of the project.        
 


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Proposed Fiscal 
Year 2017 CIP (from Approved 2016-2023 CIP)   


Year Projects 
Estimated 


Cost Cost per Service 
2017      


  


River Road/Old River Road (GV) Replace 
approximately 3,500 ft of existing main and 70 
services on Old River Rd at Morningside east to 
the eastern section of Foothill Drive. Include 
Orchard Rd and Foothill Drive and River Rd on 
river side of the road. Feeds Rio Nido.  
 $985,000  $14,071  


 
 





		Meeting Date: November 5, 2015 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: November 5, 2015  
 
Subject:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE BOARD DIRECTOR VACANCY  


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Discuss and take possible action, including direction 
to the General Manager, re the Board Director vacancy.   


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none     
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
At  the September Board meeting Victoria Wikle announced her resignation effective 
September 30, 2015.  The  vacant position has approximately one hear left; it will be up for 
election at the November 2016 general elections.   District staff have posted notices of the 
vacancy.  At the time of this report preparation the District has received no applications.  The 
Board has 60 days from the effective date of the resignation to appoint a replacement at 
which time the responsibility for replacement shifts to the County which may appoint a 
replacement or call for an election.    





		Meeting Date: November 5, 2015 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: November 5, 2015 
  
SUBJECT: ACTUAL VS. BUDGETED (OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL) REPORT THRU 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 (25%) 
 


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


(Discussion item only.) 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
(None.) 


 
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
This report presents the 1st quarter actual revenues and expenses.  This 
comprises 25% of the year by time and so we compare the revenues and 
expenses to that standard. 
 
Operating Budget: 
 
1Q Revenue is greater than 25% of budgeted amount.  
 
Water Sales, the largest revenue line item, came in at just 0.16% ahead of the 
25% schedule.  Even though this is more than budgeted, it is lower than 
expected as seasonal fluctuations typically render first quarter water sales higher 
than other quarters due to higher sales for outside watering and greater visitor 
activity during the warmer weather.  In terms of the units of water sold this 
year’s sales are at a record low, lagging behind last year's first quarter water 
sales by about 18%.   
 
Overall revenues are $16,734 more than budgeted, helped by $12,210 in extra 
Mt. Jackson rent revenue from Crystal Communications for prior years arrears 
and miscellaneous income of $5,406 for payment on a water account that had 
already been sent to Collections.   
 
1Q Expenditures are higher than 25% of budgeted amount.  
 







Actual vs, Budgeted thru September 30, 2015 2 
November 5, 2015 


1Q expenditures are 2.27% higher than budgeted.  This is expected, as 
certain District bills are paid in full at the beginning of the fiscal year, such 
as insurance.  We also purchased a new District truck this quarter.   
 
There was one unbudgeted expense: a leak on one of the District's 
feedlines called for replacing a section of line that was under a customer's 
staircase.  Rebuilding the staircase cost $7,145.93 (8511.1 - 
Tanks/Facilities Sites).  This unbudgeted expense was more than offset by 
low Distribution System costs this quarter (-$1,558, less than zero due to 
reimbursements from In-House construction that were partially for 
expenses paid last fiscal year) and savings on the new truck purchase (the 
purchase price was $17,734 less than budgeted).   
 
For more detail on all the budget line items, please refer to the attached Actual 
vs. Budgeted breakdown provided with your packet. 
 
Capital Budget: 
 
The 1Q Capital Budget (Table 2) is typical for the 1st Quarter - most revenues 
won’t come in until later in the year and 2015 CIP expenses are paid when billed 
and not on any regular schedule.     
 
Revenue from the annual assessment, Capital Debt Reduction Charge (CDRC) 
and transfers to in-house construction won’t be happening until later in the 
fiscal year.        
 
Major 1st Quarter expenses are for initial payments for GO Bonds, the Capital 
One Bank Bond, the USDA GO bond, State Loans, and the Private Placement 
Loan, and for the 2016 CIP expenses.       
 
FUNDS AT THE COUNTY 
 
Table 3. Fund and Loan Balances show a comparison of the budgeted and 1st 
Quarter balances.  Also attached is the County Fund Balances for the 1st Quarter.  
Table 3 includes all the funds listed in the County Fund Balances.  
 
Table 3 is typical for the 1st quarter of the fiscal year - there are many expenses 
incurred or paid but many revenues not received.       
 







FY 2015-16 
Actual


2015-16 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 


the Year
% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 


changes since last report)
*=Ch
ged


Ordinary Income/Expense
Income


OPERATING REVENUE
4031 · Water Sales


4031.10· Base Rate 354,676 1,434,921 -1,080,245 24.72%
4031.11· Current Charges 151,125 1 587,100 -435,975 25.74%
4031.12· Capital Debt Reduction Charge 64,145 261,565 -197,420 24.52%
4031.1 · Other Water Sales Revenue 4,562 0 4,562 100.0%


Total 4031 · Water Sales 574,508 2,283,586 -1,709,079 25.16% This is a cash water sales figure.   *
Total OPERATING REVENUE 574,508 2,283,586 -1,709,079 25.16%  


NON-OPERATING REVENUE


1700 · Interest 1,731 7,500 -5,769 23.09%  


3600 · Construction New Services 2,117 7,000 -4,883 30.25%
3601 · Construction - Service Upgrades 0 2,000 -2,000 0.0%


4032 · Rent 31,986 90,482 -58,496 35.35%
In the 1Q, Crystal Communications made extra 
payments of $12,210 on prior year arrears.  *


4227 · SCWA reimbursement 0 2,500 -2,500 0.0%


4040 · Miscellaneous Income 5,784 1,500 4,284 385.61%
 In the 1Q, a District customer paid off a large 
($5,406) water account that had been sent to 
Collections. *


Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 41,618 110,982 -69,364 37.5%


Total Income 616,126 2,394,568 -1,778,442 25.73%


Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES


SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary


5910 · Wages 196,631 734,732 -538,101 26.76%  


5912 · Overtime 9,408 31,479 -22,071 29.89%  


5916 · On-Call Pay 8,783 34,083 -25,300 25.77%


5918 · Extra help - Contract 9,362 36,919 -27,557 25.36%  
Total Salary 224,184 837,213 -613,029 26.78%


Benefits
5500 · Flex Spending (Flex spending monies p -526 -526 100.0%
5920 · Retirement net employee share 22,642 124,311 -101,669 18.21%
5922 · Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 3,140 14,438 -11,298 21.75%


5930 · Health/Dental/Vision/AFLAC Ins. 35,007 145,668 -110,661 24.03%  


5931 · Retiree Health 1,098 7,000 -5,902 15.69%  


5940 · Workers Comp Insurance 31,838 36,000 -4,162 88.44%
In the 1Q, workers' compensation insurance was paid
for the year. *


Total Benefits 93,198 327,417 -234,219 28.47%


Total SALARY & BENEFITS 317,382 1,164,630 -847,248 27.25%


SERVICES & SUPPLIES


Communications
6040-I · Internet service 318 1,800 -1,482 17.65%
6040-C · Cell Phones 1,201 4,300 -3,099 27.94%
6040-P · Pagers & Radios 155 600 -445 25.86%
6040-T · Telephones 5,270 19,950 -14,680 26.42%


Total Communications 6,944 26,650 -19,706 26.06%


Insurances


6101 · Gen. Liability 31,468 27,000 4,468 116.55% (In the 1Q, paid for the year) *


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2015-16 Operating Budget Variances as of September 30, 2014 (25%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


 Page 1 of 4







FY 2015-16 
Actual


2015-16 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 


the Year
% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 


changes since last report)
*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2015-16 Operating Budget Variances as of September 30, 2014 (25%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6102 · Auto/Equipment 0 5,200 -5,200 0.0%
Total Insurances 31,468 32,200 -732 97.73%


Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles


6140 · Vehicle Maintenance 2,097 16,000 -13,903 13.11%  


6151 · Office Maintenance 359 5,700 -5,341 6.29%  


Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles 2,456 21,700 -19,244 11.32%


Maint/Repair - Facilities
6085 · Janitorial Services 1,279 8,140 -6,861 15.71%
6100 · SCADA system 48 5,000 -4,952 0.95%  


6180 · Distribution System Repairs -1,559 35,000 -36,559 -4.45%
In the 1Q, reimbursements from In-House 
Construction exceeded expenses *


6235 · Treatment Sys/Well Repairs 2,417 60,000 -57,583 4.03%  


6143 · Generator Maintenance 1,235 3,500 -2,265 35.3%
Total Maint/Repair - Facilities 3,420 111,640 -108,220 3.06%


Miscellaneous Expenses


6280 · Memberships 726 9,700 -8,974 7.48%  


6303 · Claims 0 1,500 -1,500 0.0%  


6593 · Governmental Fees 6,600 20,500 -13,900 32.19%
Total Miscellaneous Expenses 7,325 31,700 -24,375 23.11%


Office Expense


6410 · Postage 5,294 16,000 -10,706 33.09%  


6430 · Printing Expense 3,135 7,500 -4,365 41.8%  


6461 · Office Supplies 1,041 4,000 -2,959 26.02%  


6800 · Subscriptions/Legal Notices 531 1,100 -569 48.24%


6890 · Computers/Software 130 3,000 -2,870 4.35%  


6579 · Furniture 0 500 -500 0.0%
Total Office Expense 10,130 32,100 -21,970 31.56%


Operating Supplies  


6300 · Chemicals 1,693 18,000 -16,307 9.41%  


6880 · Tools and Equipment 575 5,500 -4,925 10.45%  


6881 · Safety Equipment 21 1,000 -979 2.06%
Total Operating Supplies 2,288 24,500 -22,212 9.34%


Professional Services
6083 · Laundry Service 457 3,400 -2,943 13.44%  
6514 · Lab/Testing Fees 2,314 15,000 -12,686 15.43%  


6570 · Consultant Fees 1,050 13,000 -11,950 8.08%  


6610 · Legal 3,300 20,000 -16,700 16.5%  


6630 · Audit/Accounting 5,308 34,500 -29,192 15.39%  


Total Professional Services 12,429 85,900 -73,471 14.47%


Rents & Leases
6820 · Equipment 337 2,000 -1,663 16.83%  


6840 · Building & Warehouse 9,318 28,100 -18,782 33.16% 1Q Bldg. rent paid thru October. *
Total Rents & Leases 9,654 30,100 -20,446 32.07%


Transportation & Travel
7120 · Seminars & related travel 433 2,650 -2,217 16.35%
7201 · Vehicle Gas 3,814 25,000 -21,186 15.26%
7300 · Travel Reimbursements 1,308 6,400 -5,092 20.43%


Total Transportation & Travel 5,555 34,050 -28,495 16.32%


Uniforms


 Page 2 of 4







FY 2015-16 
Actual


2015-16 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 


the Year
% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 


changes since last report)
*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2015-16 Operating Budget Variances as of September 30, 2014 (25%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6021.1 · Boots 210 1,500 -1,290 14.0%


6021.3 · T-shirts 352 1,500 -1,148 23.45%  


6021.4 · Jackets 0 240 -240 0.0%
Total Uniforms 562 3,240 -2,678 17.34%


Utilities


7320 · Electricity 26,823 100,000 -73,177 26.82%  


7321 · Propane 163 2,000 -1,837 8.15%  


Total Utilities 26,986 102,000 -75,014 26.46%


Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 119,219 535,780 -416,561 22.25%


Total OPERATING EXPENSES 436,601 1,700,410 -1,263,809 25.68%


FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES


8511.1 · Tank/Facilities Sites 14,446 22,000 -7,554 65.66%
1Q expenditures included $6303.75 for the Park Ave. 
tank foundation (budgeted) and replacement of a 
staircase on Canyon 6 ($7145.93, unbudgeted). *


8511.2 - Leasehold Improvements 0  0 0 0.0%  


8517 · Field/office equipment 0 0 0 0.0%  


8573 · Vehicles 32,266 50,000 -17,734 64.53% This line item was overbudgeted. *
Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 46,711 72,000 -25,289 64.88%


Total Expense 483,313 1,772,410 -1,289,097 27.27%


Net Ordinary Income 132,813 622,158 -489,345 21.35%


Other Income/Expense
Other Expense


TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS


8620.7 · Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenue 0 253,947 -253,947 0.0%  


8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF 0 500,000 -500,000 0.0%  


8620.5 · Tfers to Building Fund 0 15,000 -15,000 0.0%
8620.2 · Tfers to In-House Constr 0 25,000 -25,000 0.0%


Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
0 793,947 -793,947 0.0%


  


 Page 3 of 4







Water Sales


Base Current CDR


Oct $120,214.89 $79,799.60 $21,865.58


Nov $105,494.33 $44,382.70 $19,278.19


Dec $119,855.42 $51,917.20 $21,799.79


TOTAL $345,564.64 $176,099.50 $62,943.56


July $105,543.52 $62,759.60
August $119,815.28 $71,367.00
Sept $105,351.55 $60,696.35


$330,710.35 $194,822.95


$676,274.99 $370,922.45







1  Table 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District


FY 2015-16 Capital Program Budget Variances as of September 30, 2015 (100%)


FY 15-16
ACTUAL 


(1Q)
FY 15-16
BUDGET


$ Over 
Budget for 


Year
% of 


Budget Comments


REVENUE


Annual Assessment - New Services 13,559 27,000 -13,441 50.2%


Annual Assessment (County) 0 710,000 -710,000 0.0%


Prior Year Assessment 0 40,000 -40,000 0.0%


Capital Debt Reduction Charge 0 261,565 -261,565 0.0%


Interest 2,769 25,000 -22,231 11.1%


Transfers to CIRF from Operations 0 320,000 -320,000 0.0%


0 25,000 -25,000 0.0%


0 630,000 -630,000 0.0%
Cost of CIP above revenue (could be deficit in 
Surplus/Deficit below). 


TOTAL CAPITAL REVENUE 16,328 2,038,565 -2,022,237 0.8%


EXPENSES   


Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 64,284 64,284 0


Cap One Revenue Bond 442,554 566,508 -123,954 NA


Total Bond Payments 506,838 630,792 -123,954 80.3%


State Loan Payments 85,086 170,300 -85,214 50.0%


Private Placement Loan 117,007 234,014 -117,007 50.0%


Total Debt Payments 708,931 1,035,106 -326,175 68.5% Sum of all debt payments


2016 CIP 519,745 935,000 -415,255 55.6% Contract awarded in May for $1,024,837


2017 CIP 0 895,400 -895,400 0.0%  


In-House Construction Projects 9,474 25,000 -15,526 37.9%


TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES 1,238,149 2,890,506 -1,652,357 42.8%


1,238,149 1,995,106 -756,957


SURPLUS/DEFICIT -1,221,821  -851,941 -369,880 143.4%


Net Capital Funding -160,868 348,077 -508,945 -46.2%


=Net Operating Revenues + Assessments + 
Capital Interest - Total Debt Payments (FY15 
only); need assessment payment from 
County


Funds from Reserves


Transfers to In-House Constr. from 
Operations


TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES WO  
Projected 2016 CIP Construction Exp







FY 15-16


Actual 1Q


Operating Budget Cash Reserve 255,061      255,061     -               
corresponds to 
Operations (0100)


Operating Reserve (25% of Operating Exp) 425,102      425,102     -               
corresponds to 
Operating Reserve 0300)


Debt Repayment Reserve (25% of Debt pmt) 258,777      258,777     -               


Included in Capital and 
Debt Policy Reserve 
1100)


Capital Reserve 250,000 250,000     -               


Included in Capital and 
Debt Policy Reserve 
(1100)


Total District Policy 1,188,939 1,188,939 -             
TOTAL Reserves 2,003,129 2,594,683 (591,554)    


Reserves Above (below) Policy 814,189 1,415,968 -601,779


Difference between Total 
and Policy Reserves


DISTRICT FUNDS
CIRF (7106-0600) 22,964        (85,318)       108,281
OPERATIONS (0100) 478,535      425,102       53,434
OPERATING RESERVE (0300) 399,812         255,061       144,751
CAPITAL AND DEBT POLICY RESERVE 
(1100) 510,829      508,777       2,053
IN HOUSE CONSTRUCTION (0500) 94,842           123,106       -28,264
BUILDING (0200) 165,850      180,850       -15,000
CAP ONE BOND AND CITIZENS BANK 
LOAN (1200) 244,945      800,522       -555,577
FEDERAL LOANS AND BONDS (0400) -                64,284         -64,284  payment made this year 


STATE LOANS (0700, 0900) 85,352        170,172       -84,820


STATE LOANS RESERVES (0800,1000)
171,370         


171,370       0


Restricted to last payment for 
State Loans; not included in 
Total Reserves


2,003,129   2,442,556  -439,427


DISTRICT RESERVES AND FUND BALANCES (3Q)
District Policy Reserves


Total Funds Available 


Table 3.  FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (1Q) 15-16 Budget
Difference 


Actual-FY16 Comments







 


County Balances FY 2015-16
 


$21,481.71 $303,535.31 $165,850.00 $399,812.00 $0.00 $106,333.28 $529,149.40 $ 23,699.25 $24,750.00 $146,738.88 $146,619.86 $510,829.00 $804,505.30 $3,161,822.28


NAME


CERBT
Operations + 


15% Cash 
Policy Reserve


Bldg Fund
Operating 


Policy 
Reserve (25%)


Federal Loan 
(GO Bonds)


In-house 
Construction


Capital 
Improvements


State Loan 
#58330


State Loan 
#58830


Final Pymt


State Loan 
58340


State Loan 
58340 


Final Pymt


Capital and Debt 
Policy Reserve


Cap One Bonds 
and Citizens 


Bank Loan Debt


Fund  76751 76752 76753 76754 76755 76756 76757 76758 76759 76760 76761 76762


Dep't  


7106


0100
7106


0200
7106


0300
7106


0400
7106


0500
7106


0600
7106


0700
7106


0800
7106


0900
7106


1000
7106


1100
7106


1200


FP1-Jul $21,481.71 $303,535.31 $165,850.00 $399,812.00 $0.00 $104,315.49 $534,740.80 $23,699.25 $24,750.00 $146,738.88 $146,619.86 $510,829.00 $687,498.70 $3,048,389.29


FP2-Aug $21,481.71 $303,535.31 $165,850.00 $399,812.00 $0.00 $101,218.45 $378,356.69 $23,699.25 $24,750.00 $146,738.88 $146,619.86 $510,829.00 $244,944.70 $2,446,354.14


FP3-Sept $20,221.51 $478,535.31 $165,850.00 $399,812.00 $0.00 $94,841.78 $22,963.59 $11,922.28 $24,750.00 $73,429.87 $146,619.86 $510,829.00 $244,944.70 $2,174,498.39


FP4-Oct $0.00


FP5-Nov $0.00


FP6-Dec $0.00


FP7-Jan $0.00


FP8-Feb $0.00


FP9-Mar $0.00


FP10-Apr $0.00


FP11-May $0.00


FP12-Jun $0.00


FP 13 
(FINAL)


 $0.00


Beginning balances:
(Note:  Warrants requested in FP 12 for last fiscal year are not subtracted from Cash until FP 1 of the next year.  They are instead recorded as "Vendors Payable")


*FY 2014-15 CERBT Contributions: $3,334.01 + 
2900
Cumulative CERBT Contributions: $20,734.01


 





		Item V-D Actual v Budgeted - 1Q 2015-16

		Item V-D.1 - Budget variances as of 9-30-2015 (25%)

		Sheet1

		Water Sales breakdown



		Item V-D.2 - Capital Budget variances as of 09-30-2015 (25%)

		Table 2. FY16Q1



		Item V-D.3 - Fund and Loan Balances as of 9-30-2015 (25%)

		Table 3



		Item V-D.4 - County Acctg Funds FY 15-16

		County Acctg Indices FY 99-00








Resolution No. 15-21 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT EXPRESSING 


APPRECIATION FOR THE SERVICES OF  
DIRECTOR VICTORIA WIKLE AS BOARD MEMBER 


 
WHEREAS, Victoria Wikle has been an active Board Member since December of 2002; and 
 
WHEREAS, Victoria has been an example of service to this community, and has further 


dedicated considerable time and energy to improving the Sweetwater Springs Water District; and 
 
WHEREAS, Victoria always discharged her duties as Board Member, Financial 


Coordinator, Vice President and President of the District in a fair and compassionate manner; and 
 
WHEREAS, Victoria brought her energy and experience in a wide range of disciplines to 


Board meetings in an objective and positive way and served on many ad hoc committees for many 
different important subjects;  and 


 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors wish to recognize Victoria for her thirteen years of 


dedicated service. 
 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 
SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, that: 
 
 Victoria Wikle be commended for her dedication and commitment to the affairs of the District 
during her tenure as a Board Member, and for the outstanding job she has done during her terms as a 
Board Member. 
  
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly and regularly 
adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, 
Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on November 5, 2015 by the following vote: 
 
 APPROVED:  Sukey Robb-Wilder     
    Tim Lipinski                  
    Gaylord Schaap,      
    Rich Holmer                                           
 
ATTEST:            
  Julie A. Kenny, Clerk of the Board  Stephen Mack, General Manager 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: November 5, 2015  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT    
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets all known 
State and Federal water quality standards.   


 
2. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in September were 24,606 units (56.5 AF, 


Guerneville cycle) and production was 58.5 AF.  Compared to one year ago, sales and 
production were lower (63.6 AF and 62.5 AF, respectively).  The water lost percentage was 
a little higher than the past couple months (22.4), and similar to last year in September 
(22.3).   The reduction from September 2013, the State Board standard, was 27.4%; we 
are well below the State mandate of 16% and averaging approximately 29% for the 
summer (May-September).  GPCD for September was 66.4.  Figure 1 shows sales, 
production and % difference since 2008.   


 
3. Leaks:  In September we had 11 total leaks and spent 36 man-hours on them.   Those are 


the same number of leaks and fewer man-hours compared to the prior month and more 
leaks (by one) and  fewer man-hours compared to September one year ago (10 leaks, 58 
man-hours).  Figure 2 shows service and main leaks separately with a total breaks line as 
well.       


   
4. Guerneville Rainfall:  October is the start of the rain season.  Figure 3 shows historical 


rainfall compared to this year's rain (which just started so not much there yet).  My data 
show the long-term average is approximately 55 inches; the average since I arrived in 
September 2008 is approximately 40 inches, is even lower if one includes 2007 and 2008 
(38 inches), and the last four years we've averaged 36 inches.                  


 
5. 2016 CIP:   Piazza Construction is nearly done with the 2016 CIP on Canyon 1 Road in Rio 


Nido. Everyone in the project area is connected to the new main.  Some clean up and 
paving is all that is left for completion of the project.        


   
6. Toilet Rebate/Direct Install Program:   No toilet rebates reported for September. 
 
 
7. In-House Construction Projects: In October eight in-house construction projects were 


reports: replacement of 135 feet of 2 inch galvanized with 2 inch HDPE and one service on 
Duncan Road (65.5 man-hours), replaced service on Neely Rd (19.5 man-hours), relocated 
meter and abandoned an old service line on Wright Drive (39 man-hours), relocated meter 







General Manager’s Report  Page 2 of 4 
November 5, 2015 
 


on Canyon 6 (10 man-hours), 2 construction new services on Old Cazadero Rd and Santa 
Rosa Ave. (10 man-hours), installed new saddle, etc., on Riverside Rd. (24.5 man-hours), 
and abandoned 2 inch pipe of 6 inch main, removed saddle and valve on Redwood Dr. (22 
man-hours).   


 
8. Water Audit Workshop: On October 27 I attended a water audit workshop sponsored by 


the California Urban Water Conservation Coalition and the California Department of Water 
Resources.  The workshop covered the American Water Works Association (AWWA) water 
audit software and the AWWA real loss component analysis software which is the next step 
in water audit analysis in attempting to place an economic value in the various components 
of water losses.  The workshop stressed apparent versus real water losses (some water loss 
is not recoverable) and data validation - how good is the data used for the audits?  I have 
attached a water audit for 2014 based on what I learned at the workshop - the workshop 
presenter did a good job in explaining the various components of the audit and water loss 
component software.   


 
9. Correlation Equipment Demonstration: On October 21 we held a demonstration of the 


correlation equipment at Russian River Avenue and 2nd Street in Villa Grande.  Sukey 
Robb-Wilder and Tim Lipinski were in attendance.  We'll do another demonstration in 
November.   


 
10. Regional Flood Preparation Meeting:  On November 5 District staff will be attending a 


regional flood season preparation meeting at the Graton Firehouse.  I'll give a verbal 
presentation at the Board Meeting.   


 
11. Gantt Chart:   The Gantt Chart for November has start of design for the 2017 CIP.  John 


Wanger will be at the Board Meeting to discuss this.          
 
 
 


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Averages
Sweetwater Springs Water District Since September 2008 


0


200


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


Sep-08 Mar-09 Sep-09 Mar-10 Sep-10 Mar-11 Sep-11 Mar-12 Sep-12 Mar-13 Sep-13 Mar-14 Sep-14 Mar-15 Sep-15


S
al


es
 a


n
d


 P
ro


d
u


ct
io


n
 (
A


F
)


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


D
if


fe
re


n
ce


 (
%


)


Sales


Production


%Difference







General Manager’s Report  Page 3 of 4 
November 5, 2015 
 


 
 Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline 


Breaks 
Moving Annual Average Since September 2008


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


Sep-
08


Jan-
09


May-
09


Sep-
09


Jan-
10


May-
10


Sep-
10


Jan-
11


May-
11


Sep-
11


Jan-
12


May-
12


Sep-
12


Jan-
13


May-
13


Sep-
13


Jan-
14


May-
14


Sep-
14


Jan-
15


May-
15


Sep-
15


B
re


ak
s


Main Breaks


Service Breaks


Total Leaks


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


O
ct
ob


er


Nov
em


be
r


Dec
em


be
r


Ja
nu


ar
y


Fe
br


ua
ry


M
ar


ch
Apr


il
M
ay


Ju
ne Ju


ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
te


m
be


r


P
re


ci
p
it
at


io
n


 (
in


)


GV 2009


Guerneville Avg


GV 2011


Dryest (1977)


2015


2016


07-15 Avg


-







 
Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 FY17+


Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion
/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease
2014-15 Budget Preparation


        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
        Staff Budget Preparation Begins
        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
        Approve Budget


Capital Projects
        Update/Review District CIP


        2016 CIP Design


        2016 CIP Award of Contract


        2016 CIP Construction Starts


        2017 CIP Design


        2017 CIP Award of Contract


        2017 CIP Construction Starts


Urban Water Management Plan Jul-16


Water Rights SCWA Protest ??


Emergency Response Plan Review
Building Lease


        Lease Renewal July-17
Policies and Procedures


        Other Policy
        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Annual Review


Figure 4.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 
 







Water Audit Report for:
Reporting Year:


All volumes to be entered as: ACRE-FEET PER YEAR


Master Meter and Supply Error Adjustments


WATER SUPPLIED Pcnt: Value:


Volume from own sources: 8 731.000 acre-ft/yr 7 acre-ft/yr
Water imported: acre-ft/yr acre-ft/yr
Water exported: acre-ft/yr acre-ft/yr


Enter negative % or value for under-registration
WATER SUPPLIED: 731.000 acre-ft/yr Enter positive % or value for over-registration


.


AUTHORIZED CONSUMPTION
Billed metered: 7 567.000 acre-ft/yr


Billed unmetered: acre-ft/yr


Unbilled metered: acre-ft/yr Pcnt: Value:


Unbilled unmetered: 9.138 acre-ft/yr 1.25% acre-ft/yr


AUTHORIZED CONSUMPTION: 576.138 acre-ft/yr


WATER LOSSES (Water Supplied - Authorized Consumption) 154.863 acre-ft/yr


Apparent Losses Pcnt: Value:


Unauthorized consumption: 1.828 acre-ft/yr 0.25% acre-ft/yr


Customer metering inaccuracies: 5 11.571 acre-ft/yr 2.00% acre-ft/yr
Systematic data handling errors: 1.418 acre-ft/yr 0.25% acre-ft/yr


Apparent Losses: 14.816 acre-ft/yr


Real Losses (Current Annual Real Losses or CARL)
Real Losses = Water Losses - Apparent Losses: 140.046 acre-ft/yr


WATER LOSSES: 154.863 acre-ft/yr


NON-REVENUE WATER
NON-REVENUE WATER: 164.000 acre-ft/yr


= Water Losses + Unbilled Metered + Unbilled Unmetered


SYSTEM DATA


Length of mains: 9 68.0 miles
Number of active AND inactive service connections: 9 3,605


Service connection density: 53 conn./mile main


Yes
Average length of customer service line: ft


Average operating pressure: 7 70.0 psi


COST DATA


Total annual cost of operating water system: 9 $1,728,000 $/Year


Customer retail unit cost (applied to Apparent Losses): 10 $2.65
Variable production cost (applied to Real Losses): 7 $300.00 $/acre-ft


 WATER AUDIT DATA VALIDITY SCORE:


 PRIORITY AREAS FOR ATTENTION:


     1: Volume from own sources


     2: Customer metering inaccuracies


     3: Billed metered


 AWWA Free Water Audit Software:
 Reporting Worksheet


       Default option selected for Unbilled unmetered - a grading of 5 is applied but not displayed


2014 1/2014 - 12/2014
Sweetwater Springs Water District  (4910004/0028)


*** YOUR SCORE IS: 75 out of 100 ***


A weighted scale for the components of consumption and water loss is included in the calculation of the Water Audit Data Validity Score


                   Default option selected for Systematic data handling errors - a grading of 5 is applied but not displayed


Average length of customer service line has been set to zero and a data grading score of 10 has been applied


Are customer meters typically located at the curbstop or property line? 


 Based on the information provided, audit accuracy can be improved by addressing the following components:


$/100 cubic feet (ccf)


              <----------- Enter grading in column 'E' and 'J' ---------->


                Default option selected for unauthorized consumption - a grading of 5 is applied but not displayed                


?


?


?


?


?


? Click to access definition


?


?


?


?


?


?


Please enter data in the white cells below. Where available, metered values should be used; if metered values are unavailable please estimate a value. Indicate your confidence in the accuracy of the input 
data by grading each component (n/a or 1-10) using the drop-down list to the left of the input cell. Hover the mouse over the cell to obtain a description of the grades


?


?


?


?


?


?


(length of service line, beyond the property boundary, 
that is the responsibility of the utility)


Use buttons to select
percentage of water supplied


OR
value


?Click here: 
for help using option 
buttons below


?


?


?


?


+


+ Click to add a comment


 WAS v5.0


+


+


+


+


+


+


American Water Works Association.
Copyright © 2014, All Rights Reserved.


?


?


?


+


+


+


+


+


+


+


+


+


+


+


+


+ Use Customer Retail Unit Cost to value real losses


?


To select the correct data grading for each input, determine the highest grade where 
the utility meets or exceeds all criteria for that grade and all grades below it.


Reporting Worksheet      1AWWA Free Water Audit Software v5.0







Water Audit Report for: Sweetwater Springs Water District  (4910004/0028)
Reporting Year:


System Attributes:
Apparent Losses: 14.816                               acre-ft/yr


+              Real Losses: 140.046                             acre-ft/yr


=            Water Losses: 154.863                             acre-ft/yr


Unavoidable Annual Real Losses (UARL): 71.25 acre-ft/yr


Annual cost of Apparent Losses: $17,103


Annual cost of Real Losses: $42,014 Valued at Variable Production Cost


Performance Indicators:


Non-revenue water as percent by volume of Water Supplied: 22.4%


Non-revenue water as percent by cost of operating system: 3.6%  Real Losses valued at Variable Production Cost


Apparent Losses per service connection per day: 3.67 gallons/connection/day


Real Losses per service connection per day: 34.68 gallons/connection/day


Real Losses per length of main per day*: N/A


Real Losses per service connection per day per psi pressure: 0.50 gallons/connection/day/psi


From Above, Real Losses = Current Annual Real Losses (CARL): 140.05 acre-feet/year


1.97


* This performance indicator applies for systems with a low service connection density of less than 32 service connections/mile of pipeline


 AWWA Free Water Audit Software:
 System Attributes and Performance Indicators


*** YOUR WATER AUDIT DATA VALIDITY SCORE IS: 75 out of 100 ***


Infrastructure Leakage Index (ILI) [CARL/UARL]:


2014 1/2014 - 12/2014


Return to Reporting Worksheet to change this assumpiton


?


?


American Water Works Association.
Copyright © 2014, All Rights Reserved.


 WAS v5.0


Financial:


Operational Efficiency:


Performance Indicators      2AWWA Free Water Audit Software v5.0





		Item VI- General Manager Report 11-5-2015

		Meeting Date: November 5, 2015 



		Item VI - AWWA-Water Audit

		Reporting Worksheet

		Performance Indicators





